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Dear Sir, patersongroup.ca

Paterson Group (Paterson) was requested to issue this letter of reliance for the
Geotechnical Investigation Report (Paterson Group Report PG5933-1 dated August 13,
2021), prepared for the aforementioned site. The contents and conclusions of this report
are still valid and applicable to the current scope of the project, from a geotechnical
perspective. Furthermore, the existing borehole data provides a general coverage of the
site and is considered adequate for the design stages of the project.

We trust that this information meets your immediate requirements.

Best Regards,
Paterson Group Inc.
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